
Fw: NuStar Refining LLC, EPA Docket No. CAA-06-2012-3444 
Maria Whiting-Beale to: Lorena Vaughn 04/25/201202:25 PM 

From: Maria Whiting-Beale/DC/USEPAIUS 
To: Lorena Vaughn/R6/USEPAlUS@EPA 

--_.- Forwarded by Maria Whiting-Beale/DC/USEPAIUS on 04/25/2012 03:25 PM _. __ . 

From: 
To: 
Date: 

"Dillinger. Mike" <Mike.Diliinger@nustarenergy.com> 
Jonathan BuIIlR6/USEPAlUS@EPA, Maria Whiting-Beale/DC/USEPAlUS@EPA 
04/25/201203:15 PM 
Re: NuStar LLC, EPA Docket No. CAA-06-2012-3444 

Ms. Whiting-Beale, 

NuStar Refining LLC is also not requesting formal ADR. 

Sent from Mike Dillinger's BlackBerry 

Michael P. Dillinger 
Environmental Counsel 
NuStar Energy L.P. 
2330 North Loop 1604 West 
San Antonio, Texas 78248 
Direct Line (210) 918-2091 
Blackberry (210) 560-5243 
FAX (210)918-7191 
Mike.Dillinger@NuStarEnergy.com 
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The information contained in this email may be privileged and/or confidential, and is intendedct,o b&; 
reviewed only by the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient(s) please riotify the 

sender immediately. Thank you. 

From: Jonathan Bull [mailto:BuILJonathan@epamail.epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 01:45 PM 
To: Maria Whiting-Beale <Whiting-Beale.Maria@epamail.epa.gov> 
Cc: Dillinger, Mike 
Subject: NuStar Refining LLC, EPA Docket No. CAA-06-2012-3444 

RE: NuStar Refining LLC, EPA Docket No. CAA-06-2012-3444 

Dear Ms. Whiting-Beale, 

In the matter above, NuStar Refining LLC is the respondent 

On behalf of EPA Region 6, I am responding to Judge Biro's letter dated April 11, 2012 concerning 
alternative dispute reSOlution. EPA Region 6 is not seeking ADR in this matter because EPA Region 6 
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and Respondent have reached an agreement in principal to settle this matter and are preparing a consent 
agreement and final order. 

Please let me know if you need any further information, 

Jon Bull 

Jonathan Bull 
Office of Regional Counsel 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6 
1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200 
MC 6RC-ER 
Dallas, Texas 75202-2733 
Tel. (214) 665-8597 
bull.jonathan@epa.gov 

This e-mail has been scanned by MCI Managed Email ContentService.using Skeptic(tm) 
technology powered by MessageLabs. For more information on MCl's Managed Email Content 
Service, visit http://www.mci.com. 


